

# TRINA SANDSCHAFFER AIA, LEED AP

DESIGN PRINCIPAL

BOOTH HANSEN



Trina Sandschafer leads all projects with a client-focused approach, resulting in clear conceptual analysis and engaging results. As a critical thinker, she excels at bringing clarity to complex programs. Trina's extensive experience in residential, cultural, and master-planning spans a wide range of scales – from multi-phase master plans to high-end custom residential – creating opportunities for diverse clients.

As an alumnus of the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, Trina continually returns to campus to give design and business lectures at her. She is actively involved with the UIUC School of Architecture Chicago Studio as a mentor, professional practice liaison, and design critic, working with students to address critical architectural design issues in today's cities.

## EDUCATION

Master of Architecture, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 2006

Bachelor of Science in Architectural Studies, Southern Illinois University–Carbondale, 2004

## REGISTRATIONS

Architect: Illinois

LEED Accredited Professional

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen,  
Chicago, IL; 2006–present

Kirkegaard Associates,  
Chicago, IL; 2004–2005

## LECTURES

Design Chicago  
Iconic House II, 2016

Chicago Architecture Foundation  
Goethe Street Residence, 2014  
Altgeld Street Residence, 2013

University of Illinois at Urbana Champaign  
A New Plan for Public Housing, 2009

## PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

American Institute of Architects (AIA)

## ACADEMIC INVOLVEMENT

University of Illinois at Urbana Champaign  
Presenter, 2014–present  
Mentor, 2014–present  
Reviewer, 2007–present

Southern Illinois University–Carbondale  
Architectural Research Assistant;  
2002–2004

## EXPERIENCE

### Cultural

Skokie Country Club, Pool House  
Glencoe, IL

Atlanta Symphony Center  
Atlanta, GA\*

Holland Performing Arts Center  
Omaha, NE\*

### Educational

Rock Valley College, Arts Instructional Center  
Rockford, IL

Roosevelt University, Gage Building  
Renovation  
Chicago, IL

Olivet Nazarene University, Centennial Chapel  
Bourbonnais, IL\*

Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute EMPAC  
Troy, NY\*

### Multi-Family Residential

61 East Banks Apartments  
Chicago, IL

Indian Canyon Townhomes  
Palm Springs, CA

Oakwood Shores  
Phases 2A, 2B, 2D, Infill  
Chicago, IL

Senior Housing  
Site withheld

### Planning

Briar Ridge  
Mixed-Use Development  
Northbrook, IL

### Planning (continued)

Crescent of Northfield  
Mixed-Use Development  
Northfield, IL

Hospitality Planning  
Site withheld

Oakwood Shores  
Phases 2A, 2B, 2D, Infill  
Chicago, IL

University of Illinois at Chicago, Master Plan  
Chicago, IL

### Single-Family Residential

30 W. Oak, Private Residence  
Chicago, IL

159 E. Walton, Private Residence  
Chicago, IL

180 E. Pearson, Private Residence  
Chicago, IL

Altgeld Street Residence  
Chicago, IL

Dearborn Street Residence  
Chicago, IL

Goethe Street Residence  
Chicago, IL

Kelmscott Park Residences  
Lake Forest, IL

New Buffalo Residence  
New Buffalo, MI

Westmoor Road Residence  
Winnetka, IL